



ELDHO VARGHESE

SUPPLIER

TOOLS.....

- MS Office (Word, Power Point) Excel,
- SAP / ERP , NAVISION,
- MS Outlook , MS Teams ,
- EXCEL QM,Excel
- Power Query
- Power BI
- Pivote table and V Lookup

CONTACT

+33 (0)7.51.90.41.23
 eldhovarghese468@gmail.com
<https://www.linkedin.com/in/eldho-varghese1987>

SKILLS

- Knowledge of all key performance indicators and Order Point.
- Good analytical skills and understanding of different forecasting techniques.
- Classification of ABC analysis.
- Good negotiations skills and identify problem.
- learn new challenges quickly and adapt quickly .
- Optimizing backorders and safety stock
- Good leadership skills.
- Good team spirit.

LANGUAGES:

Malayalam - Native or Bilingual
 English - C1
 Tamil- B2
 French- -A2

INTERESTS.

Computer Networks, Artificial Intelligence,
 Cybersecurity, Music, Public Speaking,
 Football, Travel & Tourism

I'm a professional with skills as a procurement officer, I have 3 years' experience in procurement and I have a master's degree in supply chain. I also have 2 years' experience as a logistics coordinator, which is why I'm looking for a professional job in the supply chain field.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

SUPPLIER (2022PURSUING.)

All Sports

Rouen, FRANCE

- Update the supply planning tool and check the consistency of forecasts generated by the software.52 weeks data.
- Manage purchase orders to ensure product replenishment.
- Update product availability and stock levels.
- Analyze performance indicators for supply management (OTD, OQD, DOD).
- Make negotiation with suppliers for good price and LT.
- Optimize inventory and find out deviation of stock.
- Handle and manage disputes with suppliers (delivery, price, quality issues).
- Treat every disputed delivery items within 48h.
- Follow-up of the article database, publication of articles on the website according to stocks and operations.
- Consolidate orders from sales assistants.
- Price, quality and delivery times of purchased products improve profitability.
- MOQ , Put in stock ,Minimum stock volume,Purchase price.
- create the open orders for long LT items.
- save the delivery date as per the confirmation from supplier.

SUPPLIER (2018 - 2021, 3 YEARS.)

Melbo Interior Technologies

Kerala, IND

- Manage purchase orders to ensure product replenishment.
- Update product availability and stock levels.
- Supervise the operations.

LOGISTICS COORDINATOR(2016 - 2018, 2 YEARS)

Melbo Interior Technologies

Kerala,IND

ASSISTANT PROFESSOR (2015 - 2016, 1.5 YEARS.)

BTC college of Engineering

Kerala,IND

SALES MANAGER (2014 - 2014, 1 YEAR.)

St.Mary's industries

Kerala, IND

RHCE & ASSISTANT PROFESSOR (2011 - 2013,2.5 YEARS)

MATHA college of technology

Kerala, IND

EDUCATION

MASTER OF SCIENCE IN SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT(2021-2022)

Neoma Business School ,ROUEN,FRANCE

MASTER OF ENGINEERING IN COMPUTER SCIENCE (2009-2011)

Hindustan University , CHENNAI,INDIA.

BACHELOR OF TECHNOLOGY IN INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY(2004-2008)

Mahatma Gandhi University, KERALA.